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OU and Oas Division 

Nay I960 

Skelly oil Company 
Box 3$ 

Hobbe, Haw Mexico 

Attention: Mr* J.H. Dunlavey 

Dear Sir: 
We bave your letter of April 26 recreating peralaaioa to noaaringi* 
production front state l***ea B-93H. (roar Stasber Mtxleo "J4*) and 
Leaae B-9312, (tour Huefber Mexico *L"). 

Sine* tbeae leaae* oovar acreage belonging to a coamon beneficiary, 
that ia, Coaaon School* and eince yet* already have p*ral*sion to 
<H*ai1ng3» the Dollarhide Ellenburger production froa these two leas**, 
you My have permission to coaming!* tba Fuaaalmaa production froa 
tba two. &*r*v*r, i f you are waiting approval to eonalngle the 
Dollarhide KHenburaer production froa tha two lease* with the 
FxtsscLnen production froa the two leases, i t v iU be neee*aary tbat 
you apply for approval froa the S*v Kaxioo Oil Conservation Coami**ion. 
Also, deteraine that <wmm?1ng11ng from tha two pool* will not re*ult 
in a lover gravity or laa* aoaey for the *tata* royalty. 

WO are not familiar with tha gravity of th* production of the 
Fu*««laan Formation and although the aaaa inattutioc would be 
receiving al l of th* state* on«-«ighth royalty, th* difference in 
voxuaa and gravitia* in *om* «***• could max* a difference in the 
•aount of royaler. 

Very truly yours, 

MUBSAY £• MORCWut 
Cc**tl***loner of public Lands 

Byt 

Tad Bilberry 
8upervi*or Oil aad Qas Division 

TB/yd* 
cc: Oil Conservation Commisssion 
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